From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Moeid Sultan / Director
Finance @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 3: Approval to provide & Supply of Electrical Equipment & Accessories

Item # 3: Approval to provide & Supply of Electrical Equipment & Accessories

Discussion: Mr. Sohail Khan informed that three bidders participated in the tender. M/s Arszar has quoted many items at extra ordinary lower
prices - the same was pointed out by other bidders. The award will be on itemized lowest basis.

Decision: The committee approved the award of tender for Electrical Equipment on itemized lowest basis to M/s K&B Enterprises and M/s Arszar
Engineering Syndicate at Rs.416,417.04 inclusive of GST.

MAK&B Enterprises M/s Arszar Engineering Syndicate
148,600.00 207.312.00
25.262.00 35.243.04
173 862.00 242.555.04
Itemized Total 355,912.00
GST 60.505.04
Itemized Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GST) 416.417.04




MAKAB Enterprises MA Arszar Eagincering Syndicate MJs AkWagad Enterprises
. Additional | Amount Quoted
Sr.# J
Sr. Description Quantity Rate (Re) | Amount (Re)| Rate (Re) |Amount (Rs) Optioa Rs) Brand Rate (Re) | Amoust (Rs.)
g, | [t Transfiour 1NEA 21 520000 17620000 2em00|  s62s000 NQ
g |[Ee—tu——_ A 9 1020000  91,800.00 250000 2520000 1232500] 11092500
JABB or Fguivalens
3 LY A 12 10,800.00 129,600.00 19%.00 35.400.00 13,050.00 156,600.00
: ABB or Equivalent
“ircuit Bresker MCB TR 10 A " 4,320.00 | &4,800.00
-1, 2,374, 5.610.
L] S o Ecmiiw 15 Nos 1.200.00 31,000.00 374.00 35,610.00 T Y 6,000.00 0,000.00
2Pkt
5 “ut Screw 2* ) i 2
5 ICut Screw 2 Adamjee - 8 no (100 no) 400,00 0000 156,00 Mo 200,00 R00.00/
6 [Wooden Plug Big Packet - (1000 No) 2Pl 300.00 i 00 136,00 672,00 300,00 600.00
7 [Cable Lugs 2.5mm "U* Type (100 No) 2Pk 600.00 1,200.00 240.00 480,00 S00.00 1,000.00
Flexible Cable 2.5 x 10C with color 3 Roll Cresent Cable
8 fode p ‘x;m 5 NQ 44.820.00 £9,640.00 | with Number United Cable 60,480.00]  120,960.00
JBrand - Pakistan Cable o Fguivalent Code
[Electric Hand Drier Mctal
9 Bicmens Model # TH 920014 FD 8%09] 10 Nos 11.500.00 115,000.00 13,200.00 132,000.00 12,600.00 126,000.00
TYPE TH £200 or Equivalent
Total Ri. S45.300.00 Ra 375.594.00 Rs. 606 ER5.00
17% GST Rs. 9322800 Rs. 61.850.9% Rs. 103, 170045
Total Amount Rs. 64162800 Rs 439 444,98 Rs. 71005545
M/AK&B Enterprises MA Arszar Engiacering Syadicate
145,600.00 20731200
25.262.00 35 24304
173.562.00 242, 555.04
Itermazed Total 155,912.00
GST 60,305.04
hemized Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GST) 416,417.04
Thank-you,

Syed Jehanzeb



